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‘Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 9:48 AM

To: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Cc: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg;
richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MOOFJG / SGJ1477R/ DOA : 28.04.2018

Dear Kitty,

The market value for SGJ 1477R is $65K — $70K (EST) as at April 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: AutoProbe Admin [mailto:admin@autoprobe.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 4:10 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek <Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; birdie
<birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MOOFIG / SGJ1477R/ DOA : 28.04.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtokitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Jessie Ong

AutoProbe Consultants

Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,
#02-81 Singapore 551151

Main; 62699235 Fax: 62691446



Janice Lee (LKKAuto) =
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From: AutoProbe Admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 4:10 PM
To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol’; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong’,
rta@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas;
peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMOOFJG / SGJ1477R/ DOA : 28.04.2018

Attachments: Log Card-SGJ1477R.pdf

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

Main: 62699235 Fax: 62691446
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligihility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 May 2018

Singapore NRIC
2647G

SGJ1477R

No

02 May 2018
MERCEDES BENZ

E 250CGI COUPE
White

2010
27186030175202
WDD2073472F096223
150.0 kW (201 bhp}
$58,222.00

17 Mar 2011

17 Mar 2011

2
$5622200 20 ( ([

Yes
16 Mar 2021
$34,933.00

16 Mar 2021

B -Car (1601cc & above)
10

$61,894.00

$17,769.00

$52,702.00
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